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Date: 4/15/2003 1:02:37 PM Eastern Dayllght Tlme ' : AR i
{From: corphelp@mail.dos state.flus : SR A . o .
sTO' MERRYMD190@aoI com oo T . v

The 2003 umform business report wasn t maﬂed out for HARBOR LIGHTS OF PALM BEACH INC.
because the corporation was admmistratlvely dissolved on October 4, 2002 for failure to file the :
2002 uniform business report. Our records indicate the 2002 UBR 'was returned by the post office -
as "undeliverable", therefore our 6ffice will waive the $600.00 remstatement fee due. The o
corporation is respon5|b|e for paying the annual report/uniform business report fee for 2002 and
2003. The fee per year is $150. 00 therefore the total amount due is $300 00. {
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You should download the reinstatement form from www. sunblz org under “Downioad Filing
Forms", I will also mail one to the betow address. _ ; .

Leslie ‘ o R ' l -'i
Internet Access™ o= Ve e : :

----- QOriginal Message----- o e }
From: MERRYMD190@aocl.com [mallto MERRYMDIQO@aoI com] S
Sent: Tuesday, April 15, 2003 11:59 AM S K :

To: secretaryofstate@mail . dos.state. fl. us ‘
Subject: annual report o .

‘ .
1
i

Im not sure if | already filed our company's annual report. | dont recalt ever receivmg the form to fill out. Can you:
please check your records and see if | have already fi fled the 2003 annual. If not, how can | do so. .

Our company's legal name is: ' : o

Harbor Lights of Paim beach, Inc.-

D/B/A Merry Maids 0 o . '
3375 West Hillsbore Blvd LT ' i
Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 ! ‘

Sincerely, ) _ .
Steven Rubin __ . e e
Merry Maids of Boca Raton FL . .
3375 West Hillsboro Boulevard . R B
Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 A : : o L
(954) 421-4288 : . L ' '
{(954) 421-4289 Fax - ' o

(561) 477-9490 Boca ’ f
Please visit our website at hittp://www.merry-maids.com
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